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To: Mcllwrath, Connor
Subject: FW: Ribble Sidings kickabout area confirmation
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Hi Connor

Is Steve’s reply by email (below) good enough to use for the discharge application, or do you
need a hard copy of his reply?

Regards
Chris

Christopher Harrison
Landscape Architect

01772 (62) 5457
01772 625 625

southribble.gov.uk

From: Steve Caswell <steve@penworthamtowncouncil.gov.uk>
Sent: 27 July 2021 15:05

To: Christopher Harrison <Chris.Harrison@southribble.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Ribble Sidings kickabout area confirmation

CAUTION! This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Chris,
Penwortham Town Council are satisfied with the latest plans that include the kickabout area at
the Ribble Sidings adjacent to the Margaret Road play area.

Thanks
Steve

Steve Caswell
Penwortham Town Manager
Penwortham Town Council
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01772 750533
steve@penworthamtowncouncil.gov.uk

From: Christopher Harrison <Chris.Harrison@southribble.gov.uk>
Sent: 27 July 2021 14:58

To: Steve Caswell <steve@penworthamtowncouncil.gov.uk>
Subject: Ribble Sidings kickabout area confirmation

Hi Steve

The Environment Agency are applying to have the Ribble Sidings kickabout area planning
condition discharged this week. Can you confirm in writing, by email, that you and the
Penwortham councillors are happy with the provision in the plans that have been issued by the
EA.

Thanks.

Regards
Chris

Christopher Harrison
Landscape Architect

01772 (62) 5457
01772 625 625

southribble.gov.uk
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